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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 December 2021 3:05 PM
To: Lee, Ming Yao
Subject: AIG Ref: 0813160418SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21013192/Bpa3 

Dear Ming Yao, 
 
We refer the above matter. 
 
Based on both parties report, total 4 vehicles involved in the accident. 
Our insured vehicle(SJD6621D) was parked in front of third party vehicle(SMU4145A). The vehicle SMJ2407R lost 
control hit onto SJB1953P and our insured vehicle, the impact caused our insured vehicle to hit third party vehicle.  
 
We are of the view that our insured is not liable for the claim from third party as our insured was parked without 
driver indie the car and hit by SMJ2407R. Third party should claim against the insurer of SMJ2407R. 
 
As such, we seek your approval to reject third party claim and redirect the claim to SMJ2407R. 
 
For your approval/comments/instruction. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


